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Re:  Administrative Order on Consent   

Docket No. SDWA-03-2023-0062DS 
  
Dear Glenn A. Staddon:  
  

The attached Administrative Order on Consent (AOC) (with Certificate of Service) was filed 
with the Regional Hearing Clerk on April 3, 2023.  As discussed with Andrea Lewis from EPA, the 
attached AOC includes a March 25, 2023, due date for completing a Risk and Resilience Assessment 
(RRA), certifying the completion of the RRA, and providing EPA written confirmation of those actions, 
which EPA hereby acknowledges was completed prior to the filing date of the attached AOC.     

  
If you have any questions pertaining to this matter, please contact Andrea Lewis of my staff at 

(215) 814-2074 or lewis.andrea@epa.gov, or have your attorney contact Jefferie Garcia, Senior 
Assistant Regional Counsel, at (215) 814-2697 or garcia.jefferie@epa.gov.  

  
Sincerely,  
  
  
  
Karen Melvin, Director 
Enforcement & Compliance Assurance Division 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region III 
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